OFFIcE OF THE MAYOR

DEAN FULEIHAN

FIRsT DEPUTY MAYOR

New York City Conflicts of Interest Board
2 Lafayette Street, Suite 1010
New York, New York 10007

Dear Conflicts of Interest Board Members:

In accordance with Conflicts of Interest Board Rule 1-13(e), I write to inform you that | have
designated Dermot Shea, Commissioner of the New York City Police Department, to serve
as Honorary Chair to the National Law Enforcement Museum.

Commissioner Shea will not be compensated for this activity, but will use reasonable and
incidental City time and City resources to fulfill this service. As set forth below, there is a
demonstrated nexus between Commissioner Shea’s position, his work for the National Law
Enforcement Museum, and the mission of the NYPD.

The National Law Enforcement Museum, operated by the National Law Enforcement
Officers Memorial Fund (NLEOMF) a non-profit 501(c)(3) organization, provides the
public with immersive exhibits as well as law enforcement research and educational
programs. Commissioner Shea would serve as Honorary Chair to the Museum for its Exhibit
on the 20" Anniversary of 9/11 from August 27, 2021 through May 9, 2022. His work as
Honorary Chair furthers the NYPD’s mission and furthers the interests of the City in
honoring and remembering those lost in the terrorist attacks of 9/11.

Based on the information presented to me, | have determined that that there is a demonstrated
nexus between the mission of the NYPD, Commissioner Shea’s position, and the work and
activities of the National Law Enforcement Museum, and that such work and activities
would further the NYPD’s mission and is not undertaken primarily for the benefit or interests
of the National Law Enforcement Museum.

Sincerely,

E2 L

Dean Fuleihan
First Deputy Mayor of the City of New York

Cc: Robert Barrows, Deputy Commissioner, Legal Matters, NYPD
Dineil Diaz-Lovelace, Deputy Commissioner, Legal Matters, NYPD



THE POLICE COMMISSIONER
CITY OF NEW YORK

Jeffrey D. Friedlander, Chair
New York City Conflicts of Interest Board
2 Lafayette Street, Suite 1010
New York, New York 10007

Dear Mr. Friedlander;

Pursuant to Rule 1-13(e) of the Rules of the Conflicts of Interest Board (COIB), 1, as
Commissioner of the New York City Police Department, hereby designate Deputy
Commissioner Robert Ganley, in his official capacity as Deputy Commissioner of Employee
Relations of the New York City Police Department (NYPD), to serve on the Advisory Board
of First Responders Children’s Foundation.

First Responders Children’s Foundation is a not-for-profit organization that provides
support to first responders and their families enduring financial hardship due to tragic
circumstances. 1 have determined that there is a demonstrated nexus between Deputy
Commissioner Ganley’s service on the First Responders Children’s Foundation Advisory
Board, his role as Deputy Commissioner of Employee Relations, and the mission of the
NYPD. Deputy Commissioner Ganley’s work for First Responders Children’s Foundation
furthers the NYPD’s mission and is not undertaken primarily for the benefit or interest of
First Responders Children’s Foundation. Furthermore, to the extent that any such business
is conducted, Deputy Commissioner Ganley will take no part in the organization’s business
dealings with the City.

I have been advised that Deputy Commissioner Ganley does not anticipate any
conflicts between his responsibilities at the NYPD and his responsibilities as a member of
the Advisory Board of First Responders Children’s Foundation. I approve of the reasonable
use of City time and resources for the purpose of Deputy Commissioner Ganley serving on
the First Responders Children’s Foundation Advisory Board.

Sincerely,

e
ermot Shea

Police Commissioner

1 Police Plaza, New York, NY 10038 @ 646-610-5410 ® Fax: 646-610-5865
Website: http:/nyc.govinypd



